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January 8, 2019 
File No. 95360.00 
 
Beth Fenstermacher, PLA, LEED AP 

Assistant City Planner, City of Concord 
41 Green Street | Concord, NH 03301 
 
Dear Beth: 
 
Nobis Group® (Nobis) is pleased to submit this waiver request on behalf of Calvert Ridge 6, LLC 
and NeuroInternational Healthcare, LLC in support of the Major Site Plan Application for 52 
Loop Road.  The following waivers are being requested pursuant to Sections 36.08-36.10 of the 
Site Plan Regulations to address the several sections of the Site Plan Regulations that have not 
been addressed in the submittal, as well as a request to hold the public hearing in the same 
meeting as the Determination of Completeness.   Each waiver includes justification for granting 
the waivers to satisfy the criteria outlined in Section 36.08. 
 

• Section 11.05 to have the determination of completeness and public hearing occur at the 
same meeting:  Granting this waiver will avoid delay of opening the facility for which there 
is a critical and immediate need for this residential service in the community. 

• Section 12.03(5) and 12.07 to not have a Certified Wetland Scientist sign and seal the plan; 
The only proposed site improvements are associated with a new water service for fire 
protection.  No work is proposed adjacent to any wetlands.  Wetlands were delineated by a 
Certified Wetland Scientist in 2004.  Getting a new stamp on the survey would require re-
hiring the same wetland scientist to verify the same wetlands and stamp the plan, causing 
unnecessary cost and delay to the project.   

• Section 16.02(12) to not submit a Grading & Drainage Plan: There are no proposed site 
improvements that require grading or drainage. 

• Section 16.02(13) to not submit an Erosion Control Plan: There are no proposed site 
improvements that would require an Erosion Control Plan.  The proposed water service will 
only require a 2-foot wide trench. 

• Section 16.02(15) and 22.03 to not submit a Landscape Plan: There is no additional 
landscaping proposed. 
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Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions or concerns about the Application for Site 
Plan Review.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
NOBIS GROUP® 

 
J. Chris Nadeau, P.E. 
Director, Commercial Services 
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